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Dear Mr Glover 
 
Bradford Bridge 
 
Thank you for your email dated 8 November 2019 regarding road safety concerns 
on Bradford Bridge. 
 
We have noted your concerns and we will carry out further investigations in this 
location including reviewing the signage that is currently in place. Once we have 
carried out our investigations we will provide you with a further response. 
 
I hope that this information is helpful to you. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
County Councillor Keith Iddon 
Deputy Leader of Lancashire County Council  
Cabinet Member for Highways and Transport 
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